February 15, 2006

NOTICE TO ALL OFFERORS

REFERENCE:
AMENDMENT NO. 1

RFP DOL051RP20066

Additional information has been requested by prospective offerors and it has been determined by the Contracting Officer that this information is made available to all bidders.  The closing date and time for the receipt of proposals remains February 28, 2006, by 2:00 p.m. local time. 

Keith A. Bond

KEITH A. BOND

Contracting Officer

Attachment(s)

‍‍ 

‍‍‍

DOL051RP20066
Amendment No. 1
14. Response to Technical Questions:

1. As part of a State Government, can we bid on this RFP with the Set-Aside of 100% for Small Business? 

a. Please be advised that this procurement is reserved for small profit making businesses.  The Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) defines a small business concern as, including its affiliates, is independently owned and operated, not dominant in the field of operation in which it is bidding on Government contracts, and qualified as a small business under the criteria in 13 CFR Part 121 and the size standard in Section B.  

2. What is the approximate size of the sample of graduates of the Job Corps that will be surveyed in this project?  

a. For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  The 13-week survey is conducted to re-verify initial placements of all placed graduates and all placed former enrollees. Subsequent placements are verified during the 6- and 12-month surveys.   In PY 2004 the placement pool including both graduates and former enrollees was 48,632.  
b. Note that current follow-up surveys for data collection cover graduates and former enrollees.  According to the common measures definitions, as noted in the RFP, follow-up data will need to be collected for all students in order to report Common Measures outcomes accurately. 

3. Is there a desired population figure that is to be collected?

a. The population to be surveyed includes Job Corps graduates and former enrollees as defined in the Job Corps Policies and Requirements Handbook (PRH):     

i. Graduate:  one who has completed 60 or more calendar days enrollment, and has completed the requirements of vocational training, or earned a High School diploma or its equivalent (GED), or who completes both, while enrolled in Job Corps.  Students who have exited for “Level One” Zero Tolerance infractions, at any time, do not qualify.  

ii. Former Enrollee:  one who has completed 60 or more calendar days enrollment, has not attained graduate status, and whose exit is for reasons other than a “Level One” Zero Tolerance infraction.  

iii. Uncommitted Student:  one who has remained in Job Corps less than 60 calendar days (regardless of achievement), or who has exited for a “Level One” Zero Tolerance infraction at any time.  
4. Is there an existing Job Corps Survey of graduates?  If so, are there other variables of interest to the Job Corps program besides those stated in the RFP?  

a. Yes, there is an existing survey of graduates.  The current OMB-approved survey is in the process of being renewed under the Paperwork Reduction Act and could be subject to change.  At this time no other variables of interest are being considered.  

5. Are there other career achievement or affiliation variables of interest? 
a. Not at this time.

6. How much will the selected contractor be able to offer feedback regarding variables of interest on the survey?

a. Feedback from the selected contractor regarding variables of interest will be welcomed and considered. 

7. What is the approximate size of the group to be culled together for the purposes of assessing training needs?  

a. The 6- and 12-month surveys are conducted as follow-up with placed graduates and former enrollees and are therefore related to post-program placement rather than assessing training needs.

8. Is the incumbent company eligible to participate in this solicitation? 

a. The incumbent contractor is not eligible to participate as a small business in this solicitation.  However, they can be proposed as a subcontractor and/or consultant.
9. If the incumbent company is eligible to participate in this solicitation, are they in good standing with the Job Corps program office? 
a. The incumbent contractor is considered to be in good standing with the Office of Job Corps. 
10. Per Section F.3, is the estimated level of effort for the base year only, or inclusive of all option years? 

a. The level of effort for each option year period is equal to the base year plus inflation. The inflation rate will be determined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

11. Section C.5 provides the percentage time commitment required for each Key Personnel position in the “base year”, or “the first year”, as noted.  Is the percentage the same for each position in each of the four option years?  If no, please provide this estimate. 

a. Yes.

12. Section H.9 (pg H-4) notes “Project Manager” as Key Personnel.  No such contract staff position appears throughout the remainder of the SOW.  Is this a new Key Personnel position in addition to the six Key Personnel staff positions noted in Sections C.5 and H.9? 

a. The term “Project Manager” is hereby deleted and is replaced with “Project Director.”
13. On Page L.7, is the reference to Technical Proposal pages being “doubled-spaced” correct? 

a. Yes.

14. Does “Job Corps-related” experience referenced in C.5 and H.9 mean specific to Job Corps only, or will the agency accept similar experience with other, well-established, and effective Federal at-risk youth employment programs? 

a. The National Office is concerned that the new contractor has experience directly related to the Job Corps system, due to the intricate nature of the Job Corps data and performance management systems.  It is felt that background and historical perspective specific to Job Corps is needed to continue implementation of the WIA National Survey Data Collection process.  

15. We would like to get clarity around the issue of whether OMB approval is contemplated for this project.  Notwithstanding a potential need for OMB approval envisioned by Section H.16, Section C.3 states the contractor is “to utilize the OMB-approved survey instruments”.  Regarding Section C.3, does this mean that approval has already been received from OMB on the survey instruments to be used for this project? 

a. Yes, there is an existing survey of graduates.  The current OMB-approved survey is in the process of being renewed under the Paperwork Reduction Act and could be subject to change.  

16. Does the Contract Objective outlined in Section C.3 include the need for storage and retrieval of Job Corps paper files or records under this contract?  If yes, must it be a secure storage facility, and is there a distance requirement to the location of said facility to DOL-ETA Job Corps Headquarters offices?  (ref: Para 4, Section C.3) 

a. Secure storage is required for both paper files and electronic records.  Physical proximity to the National Office of Job Corps is not required. 

17. C.5 Special Requirements – The listed key personnel positions are referenced with percentage time recommitments less than 100% other than the Telephone Supervisor.  Is the contractor expected to cover the remaining cost of the salary?

a. Contractors only have to meet the required time commitments listed for key personnel in Section C.5.  If the contractor wishes to propose time commitment other than what is required, and pay the salaries of the key personnel to meet a 100% time commitment, that is a business decision the contractor would have to make.
18. C.5 Special Requirements – The listed key personnel positions are referenced with percentage time recommitments less than 100% other than the Telephone Supervisor for the base year.  Are these percentages applicable to the option years?

a. Yes.

19. C.4 Scope of Work – the deliverables and due date is listed as immediate and on-going.  Is it expected that all systems are expected to be in place and running on day one of the contract or is there a lead-time for sufficient setup and hiring of staff?

a. The Contractor will be expected to have staff trained and in place, ready to begin conducting the CATI surveys within 60 days of contract award, or within 90 days from contract award if approved in writing by the National Director, Office of Job Corps. 

20. F.2 Level of Effort – Does the estimate of 25-30 professional person years include the listed key personal positions C.5?

a. The level of effort for this project is between 25 and 30 professional person years.  A professional person year is estimated to be between $90,000 and $100,000.  This statement pertains to the government’s estimate for this project.  These government provided estimates are provided for contractor planning guidance only and do not bind the government to a specific level of effort nor are they guaranteed or warranted by the government in any manner.  The contractor must use its best judgment to determine an appropriate level of effort for the contract work regardless of the accuracy of these estimates.

21. C.4 Scope of Work, Area 1, Task 1 #2 – Is the current survey questionnaire used by Job Corp to be used by the new contractors or will a new survey questionnaire need to be developed and if so how long before the new questionnaire can be utilized by the telephone surveyors?  
a. Yes, there is an existing survey of graduates.  The current OMB-approved survey is in the process of being renewed under the Paperwork Reduction Act and could be subject to change.  

22. How much time will be allotted for the new survey questions to be properly interfaced with the Job Corps Data Center?

a. If OMB requires changes in the survey questions, appropriate time will be given to accomplish a proper interface with the Job Corps Data Center. 

23. C.4 Scope of Work, Area 1, Task 1 a – Was the CATI system used by the prior contractor and if so is the use of this system to be used by the new contractors or should they already have a computer phone system in place?

a. The previous contractor has utilized a proprietary CATI system to conduct the follow-up surveys.  

24. Will the survey include Former Enrollees (FE) of just the past year or longer?
a. Graduates and Former Enrollees (FEs) enter the pool to be surveyed as of the date they separate from the program.  The new contactor would “take over” any graduates and former enrollees who are already in the pipeline for subsequent surveys, (e.g., those who have completed the 6-month survey and are in line to be surveyed for the 12-month survey).  New graduates and former enrollees enter the system daily based upon their separation date.  

25. Will job allow contractor adequate access to the Job Corp Data System in order to access information on former and current Job Corps enrollees for telephone surveyors?  
a. Yes, adequate information will be provided to the contractor while maintaining required levels of confidentiality.

26. If adequate information is not provided, can the contractor add in the cost of securing additional search engine software package needed to locate former enrollees?

a. Adequate information will be provided to the contractor while maintaining required levels of confidentiality.  The subsequent need for additional search engine software to locate former enrollees can be discussed at a later time with the National Office.

27. Are student incentives built into budget? 

a. Student incentives are paid by the Job Corps Data Center, and are not to be included in this contract. 

28. How much time (i.e., 30, 60, 90 days) is planned to transition from the incumbent to the new contractor? 

a. The Contractor will be expected to have staff trained and in place, ready to begin conducting the CATI surveys within 60 days of contract award, or within 90 days from contract award if approved in writing by the National Director, Office of Job Corps. 

29. What platform, including operating system and computer, is the survey database currently hosted on?
a. The Job Corps Data Center (JCDC) system utilizes Sybase Adaptive Server Enterprise (ASE) as the database management system, and the data structure follows industry standard relational database design and normalization techniques.  Regarding data exchange activities, the JCDC system can accept most of common file formats including ASCII file, XML, CSV, etc.  JCDC follows strict security protocol to ensure participant privacy.  

30. What type of database is the survey database (i.e. Oracle, Sybase)?  
a. The Job Corps Data Center (JCDC) system utilizes Sybase Adaptive Server Enterprise (ASE) as the database management system, and the data structure follows industry standard relational database design and normalization techniques.  Regarding data exchange activities, the JCDC system can accept most of common file formats including ASCII file, XML, CSV, etc.  JCDC follows strict security protocol to ensure participant privacy.  

31. How large is the survey database?
a. The survey database is currently 1.4 gigabytes.

32. Will the new contractor assume responsibility of the current survey database or is it expected that the new contractor will develop and maintain a new survey database?
a. The new contractor will develop and maintain a new survey database with data transferred on a regular basis to and from the Job Corps Data Center. 

33. What reporting software/tools are currently used (i.e. Crystal Reports)?
a. No specific reporting software/tools are currently used.  “Specialized reports” (cited in the RFP) refers to ad hoc reports that may be requested from time to time, by the National Office (NO) or Federal Management Team (FMT).  Specifications do not currently exist and would be developed upon the NO/FMT request.  
34. Can you please explain to me the difference between these two procurements, or are they on in the same?  They both have the same title, but with different Solicitation #'s and we are a bit confused?  Was the first solicitation cancelled and a new one issued?
a. The previous solicitation RFP DOL051RP20056 was set-aside as a competitive 8(a) set-aside solicitation.  We did not receive any proposals, therefore we re-advertised as a total small business set-aside solicitation.   
35. Could you please help me determine the place of performance for the "Job Corp National Survey Data Collection; Sol#DOL061RP20066”?
a. There is no specified place of performance indicated or required for this solicitation.

36. Under Special Requirements (C.5) you give several mandatory labor categories.  One of the requirements for several of the positions is experience with "Job Corps-related performance management systems."  Is it necessary for the employees that fill these special roles to actually have previous Job Corps experience, or is similar experience acceptable?
a. The National Office is concerned that the new contractor has experience directly related to the Job Corps system, due to the intricate nature of the Job Corps data and performance management systems.  It is felt that background and historical perspective specific to Job Corps is needed to continue implementation of the WIA National Survey Data Collection process. 
37. What would be the profile – kind of people for whom the data would be collected?
a. Please refer to the Job Corps Annual Report for a demographic breakdown of Job Corps students. 

38. Is there a pre set format/questionnaire which would be used to collect the   data or the contractor needs to develop the same?
a. Yes, there is an existing survey of graduates.  The current OMB-approved survey is in the process of being renewed under the Paperwork Reduction Act and could be subject to change.  No, the contractor would not need to develop one.

39. What would be the coverage – i.e. the number of states, sample size,   geographic spread etc?
a. Job Corps has centers in 48 states, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico.  Students come from all across the United States. For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  The 13-week survey is conducted to re-verify initial placements of all placed graduates and all placed former enrollees.  In PY 2004 the placement pool including both graduates and former enrollees was 48,632.

b. Note that current follow-up surveys for data collection cover graduates and former enrollees.  According to the common measures definitions, as noted in the RFP, follow-up data will need to be collected for all students in order to report Common Measures outcomes accurately. 

40. Can you provide an estimate for the number of graduates per year? Do graduates leave throughout the year or are there certain times that participants are more likely to graduate, such as in the spring, or at the end of a quarter?
a. For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  As an open-entry/open-exit program, student separations occur on a daily basis.

41. Can you provide an estimate for the number of enrollees a year that leave the program and are part of the 90 day follow-up?
a. For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  The 13-week survey is conducted to re-verify initial placements of all placed graduates and all placed former enrollees. Subsequent placements are verified during the 6- and 12-month surveys.   In PY 2004 the placement pool including both graduates and former enrollees was 48,632.  

b. Note that current follow-up surveys for data collection cover graduates and former enrollees.  According to the common measures definitions, as noted in the RFP, follow-up data will need to be collected for all students in order to report Common Measures outcomes accurately. 

42. The RFP mentions 100% small business set-aside. Can a small business subcontract part of the work to a large business?
a. Yes, as long as offerors adhere to FAR 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting.   

43. Please clarify "Job Corps-related" referenced in key personnel experience requirements.
a. The National Office is concerned that the new contractor has experience directly related to the Job Corps system, due to the intricate nature of the Job Corps data and performance management systems.  It is felt that background and historical perspective specific to Job Corps is needed to continue implementation of the WIA National Survey Data Collection process. 

44. It sounds like the current process uses phone surveying.  Has it been contemplated to use another methodology like scannable paper surveys or web responses?
a. Yes, the current process uses a Computer-Assisted Telephone Interview (CATI) system to conduct the surveys.  Since surveys are conducted with graduates and former enrollees, they are no longer on center so scannable paper surveys are not suitable for our use.  Web-based surveys may be considered at some point in the future, but are not anticipated at this time.  

45. Can we review the established standard operating procedures (SOP) used by the Job Corps to execute this activity?
a. The following outlines the basic operations used by Job Corps to execute this activity:   

Individual student data for those eligible to participate in the follow-up surveys are transferred daily from the Job Corps Data Center (JCDC) to the contractor.  The contractor receives data transfers for newly-separated students and previously separated students with a change in status.  The data collection instruments have been programmed into a computer-assisted telephone interviewing (CATI) system for ongoing survey administration.  This automated system performs a range of response checks and complex skip patterns, checks for internal consistency, and provides automated scheduling, callback, and online data storage, which makes it easier to control the pool, monitor the study, and reduce data entry costs.   The contractor uses the individual student data received from JCDC to calculate and populate the three follow-up survey pools into the CATI system on a weekly basis.  Data resulting from the responses to the 90-day, 6-month and 12-month surveys are retained in databases by the contractor using individual student identifiers, and subsequently transferred in this format, back to JCDC.  Both JCDC and the contractor implement safeguards to manage and protect these databases and data transfers between the entities.  Finally, center, regional and national reports of placement outcomes are generated by JCDC. 

46. Can the DOL provide us with the performance data regarding this activity, i.e.?  The success rate for contacting the former students, time frame to make contact and collect information, average time frame for analysis, etc?
a. Depending on the nature and extent of the former participants’ employment and schooling experiences, the surveys take approximately 10 to 15 minutes to complete.  The following response rates are projected for the populations to be surveyed:
i. 66% for placed former enrollees at 90 days

ii. 71% for placed graduates at 90 to 120 days

iii. 73% for placed graduates at 6 months

iv. 67% for placed graduates at 12 months

v. 80% for employer and educational institution re-verifications at 90-120 days
47. Can you please clarify the staffing level per year, is it 5-6 FTEs per year or is it 25-30 FTEs per year?
a. There are six key personnel positions listed in Section C.5.  However, the 25-30 professional person years level of effort for contract shall be required to provide the necessary personnel to accomplish each task listed in Section C.4. explain more 
48. Are there any limitations to hiring the incumbent employees?
a. No.
49. Is the incumbent eligible (as this is a 100% small business set aside) to prime the new solicitation?
a. Please see the answer to questions no. 8.
50. Are the employees expected to be located within DOL facilities in Washington, DC?
a. No.   
51. Are there any limitations or preferences to the base location of contractor staff?
a. There is no geographical preference for operations and, due to the technological nature of the work to be conducted, the base location of contractor staff is not limited as long as the contracted work can be satisfactorily performed.

52. What is the expected survey sample size on an annual basis?
a. For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  The 13-week survey is conducted to re-verify initial placements of all placed graduates and all placed former enrollees. Subsequent placements are verified during the 6- and 12-month surveys.   In PY 2004 the placement pool including both graduates and former enrollees was 48,632.  Note that current follow-up surveys for data collection cover graduates and former enrollees.  According to the common measures definitions, as noted in the RFP, follow-up data will need to be collected for all students in order to report Common Measures outcomes accurately. 
53. Does the DOL provide the list of former students or is the contractor expected to contact all Job Corp Centers to obtain the list?
a. The current vendor receives data files from the Job Corps Data Center, calculates the appropriate time frame during which each graduate or former enrollee is to be contacted, and utilizes a Computer-Assisted Telephone Interview (CATI) system to conduct the survey calls. The contractor therefore is not expected to contact all Job Corps centers to obtain the list.  
54. What is the DOL expectation for "minimum number of former students to be surveyed"?

a. For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  The 13-week survey is conducted to re-verify initial placements of all placed graduates and all placed former enrollees. Subsequent placements are verified during the 6- and 12-month surveys.   In PY 2004 the placement pool including both graduates and former enrollees was 48,632.  Note that current follow-up surveys for data collection cover graduates and former enrollees.  According to the common measures definitions, as noted in the RFP, follow-up data will need to be collected for all students in order to report Common Measures outcomes accurately. 
55. Are the survey instruments and analysis protocols finalized by the DOL?
a. Yes, there is an existing survey of graduates.  The current OMB-approved survey is in the process of being renewed under the Paperwork Reduction Act and could be subject to change.

56. Does the DOL expect the new contractor to examine existing processes and procedures and make recommendations to improve efficiency and costs?

a. Job Corps does have existing processes in place due to the data exchange and confidentiality requirements with the Job Corps Data Center; however Job Corps would welcome recommendations to improve efficiency and costs. 

57. Is it possible to view this contract on line?  If so, where/how do I link to it?  If not, is it possible to obtain a copy of it or review it in a DOL office?

a. We have not awarded a contract for this solicitation.  If you are referring to the incumbent’s existing contract, you must submit a Freedom of Information Act request to Lorraine Saunders, Department of Labor, Division of Contract Services, 200 Constitution Avenue, Room N-4655, Washington, D.C. 20210. 
58. Could you update me as to the award status of this bid PR051936 (DOL051RP20056)? I.e., has it been awarded, and is it possible to attain the name (and contact) of winning vendors?
a. Please see the answer to question no. 34.
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